



9 September 2016



Mr A Albury
General Manager
NSW Department of Planning and Environment
Western Region
PO Box 58
DUBBO NSW 2830

Dear Mr Albury

Planning Proposal – Rezoning and Reclassification of Alec Lamberton Field, Lot 7, DP 620655, Lee Street, Kelso (PP 2015 BATHU 004)

I refer to the abovementioned matter.

Council, at its Ordinary Meeting held 20 July 2016, resolved to:

- (a) not proceed to amend the Bathurst Regional Local Environmental Plan 2014 to rezone Alec Lamberton Field from Recreation to IN1 General Industrial.
- (b) amend the Bathurst Regional Local Environmental Plan 2014 reclassify those parts of Lot 7, DP 620655 identified in the maps attached to this report from Community to Operational;
- (c) forward the Planning Proposal to the NSW Department of Planning and Environment for gazettal;
- (d) notify those who made submissions of the decision; and
- (e) call a division.

Council has finalised the Planning Proposal which is **enclosed** for your information. Could you please now make arrangements for the Plan to be made.

If you have any queries please contact Mr Daniel Dwyer of Council's Environmental Planning & Building Services Department on 02 6333 6212.

Yours faithfully

R Denyer
**ACTING DIRECTOR
ENVIRONMENTAL, PLANNING & BUILDING SERVICES**